

1: Central Advisory Committee, Alaska Department of Fish and Game

The Central Committee has the power to elect the General Secretary and the members of the Politburo, its Standing Committee, and the Central Military Commission. These elections take place in the form of confirmation votes; i.e., there is only one candidate, a delegate can choose to vote for or against or abstain for that candidate.

Constitution, powers and functions of Central Commission Constitution, powers and functions of Central Commission 1 There shall be a Commission to be known as the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission to exercise the powers conferred on, and discharge the functions assigned to, it under this Act. PROVIDED that the Chairperson and other Members of the Central Commission appointed, before the commencement of this Act, under the Electricity Regulatory Commissions Act, , may, on the recommendations of the Selection Committee constituted under sub-section 1 of section 78, be allowed, to opt for the terms and conditions under this Act by the Central Government. Qualifications for appointment of Members of Central Commission 1 The Chairperson and the Members of the Central Commission shall be persons having adequate knowledge of, or experience in, or shown capacity in, dealing with, problems relating to engineering, law, economics, commerce, finance or, management and shall be appointed in the following manner, namely: Functions of Central Commission 1 The Central Commission shall discharge the following functions, namely: Central Advisory Committee 1 The Central Commission may, by notification, establish with effect from such date as it may specify in such notification, a Committee to be known as the Central Advisory Committee. Constitution, powers and functions of State Commissions Constitution of State Commission 1 Every State Government shall, within six months from the appointed date, by notification, constitute for the purposes of this Act, a Commission for the State to be known as the name of the State Electricity Regulatory Commission: PROVIDED that the State Electricity Regulatory Commission, established by a State Government under section 17 of the Electricity Regulatory Commissions Act, and the enactments specified in the Schedule, and functioning as such immediately before the appointed date shall be the State Commission for the purposes of this Act and the Chairperson, Members, Secretary, and other officers and other employees thereof shall continue to hold office, on the same terms and conditions on which they were appointed under those Acts. Joint Commission 1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in section 82, a Joint Commission may be constituted by an agreement to be entered into - a by two or more Governments of States; or b by the Central Government, in respect of one or more Union territories, and one or more Governments of States, and shall be in force for such period and shall be subject to renewal for each further period, if any, as may be stipulated in the agreement: PROVIDED that the Joint Commission, constituted under section 21 A of Electricity Regulatory Commissions Act, and functioning as such immediately before the appointed day, shall be the Joint Commission for the purposes of this Act and the Chairperson, members, Secretary and other officers and employees thereof shall be deemed to have been appointed as such under this Act and they shall continue to hold office, on the same terms and conditions on which they were appointed under the Electricity Regulatory Commissions Act, Functions of State Commission 1 The State Commission shall discharge the following functions, namely: State Advisory Committee 1 The State Commission may, by notification, establish with effect from such date as it may specify in such notification, a Committee to be known as the State Advisory Committee. Objects of State Advisory Committee The objects of the State Advisory Committee shall be to advise the Commission on- i major questions of policy; ii matters relating to quality, continuity and extent of service provided by the licensees; iii compliance by licensees with the conditions and requirements of their licence: Appropriate Commission-Other provisions Terms of office and conditions of service of Members 1 The Chairperson or other Member shall hold office for a term of five years from the date he enters upon his office; PROVIDED that the Chairperson or other Member in the Central Commission or the State Commission shall not be eligible for re-appointment in the same capacity as the Chairperson or a Member in that Commission in which he had earlier held office as such: PROVIDED that the salary, allowances and other terms and conditions of service of the Members, shall not be varied to their disadvantage after appointment. For the purposes of this sub-section "commercial employment" means employment in any

capacity in any organisation which has been a party to the proceedings before the Appropriate Commission or employment in any capacity under, or agency of, a person engaged in trading, commercial, industrial or financial business in electricity industry and includes a director of a company or partner of a firm or setting up practice either independently or as partner of a firm or as an advisor or a consultant. Removal of Member 1 No Member shall be removed from office except in accordance with the provisions of this section. Proceedings and Powers of Appropriate Commission Secretary, officers and other employees of Appropriate Commission 1 The Appropriate Commission may appoint a Secretary to exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be specified. Proceedings of Appropriate Commission 1 The Appropriate Commission shall meet at the head office or any other place at such time as the Chairperson may direct, and shall observe such rules of procedure in regard to the transaction of business at its meetings including the quorum at its meetings as it may specify. Powers of Appropriate Commission 1 The Appropriate Commission shall, for the purposes of any inquiry or proceedings under this Act, have the same powers as are vested in a civil court under the Code of Civil Procedure, in respect of the following matters, namely: Proceedings before Commission All proceedings before the Appropriate Commission shall be deemed to be judicial proceedings within the meaning of sections and of the Indian Penal Code and the Appropriate Commission shall be deemed to be a civil court for the purposes of sections and of the Code of Criminal Procedure, Powers of entry and seizure The Appropriate Commission or any officer, not below the rank of a Gazetted Officer specially authorised in this behalf by the Commission, may enter any building or place where the Commission has reason to believe that any document relating to the subject matter of the inquiry may be found, and may seize any such document or take extracts or copies therefrom subject to the provisions of section of the Code of Criminal Procedure, , insofar as it may be applicable. Grants, Fund, Accounts, Audit and Report Grants and loans by Central Government The Central Government may, after due appropriation made by Parliament in this behalf, make to the Central Commission grants and loans of such sums of money as that Government may consider necessary. Accounts and Audit of Central Commission 1 The Central Commission shall maintain proper accounts and other relevant records and prepare annual statement of accounts in such form as may be prescribed by the Central Government in consultation with the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India. Grants and Loan by State Government The State Government may, after due appropriation made by Legislature of a State in this behalf, make to the State Commission grants and loans of such sums of money as that Government may consider necessary. Establishment of fund by State Government 1 There shall be constituted a Fund to be called the State Electricity Regulatory Commission fund and there shall be credited thereto- a any grants and loans made to the State Commission by the State Government under Section ; b all fees received by the State Commission under this Act; c all sums received by the State Commission from such other sources as may be decided upon by the State Government. Budget of Appropriate Commission The Appropriate Commission shall prepare, in such form and at such time in each financial year as may be prescribed, its budget for the next financial year, showing the estimated receipts and expenditure of that Commission and forward the same to the Appropriate Government. Directions by Central Government 1 In the discharge of its functions, the Central Commission shall be guided by such directions in matters of policy involving public interest as the Central government may give to it in writing. Directions by State Government 1 In the discharge of its functions, the State Commission shall be guided by such directions in matters of policy involving public interest as the State Government may give to it in writing. Directions to joint Commission Notwithstanding anything contained in this Act, where any Joint Commission is established under section a the Government of the State, for which the Joint Commission is established, shall be competent to give any direction under this Act only incases where such direction relates to matter within the exclusive territorial jurisdiction of the State; b the Central Government alone shall be competent to give any direction under this Act where such direction relates to a matter within the territorial jurisdiction of two or more States or pertaining to a Union territory if the participating Governments fail to reach an agreement or the participating States or majority of them request the Central Government to issue such directions.

THE CENTRAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND ITS SECRETARY pdf

Chief Patrons. Dr. Ramdas M. Pai, Chancellor, Manipal Academy of Higher Education; Dr. Ranjan R Pai, CEO & MD, Manipal Education and Medical Group Dr. H.S. Ballal.

3: Documents & Reports | Government of India, Ministry of Human Resource Development

Since the s, the General Secretary, Premier, Chairman of the National People's Congress, the Chairman of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference, the Secretary of the Central Commission for Discipline Inspection, the party's top anti-graft body, and the first-ranked Secretary of the Secretariat have consistently also been members of the Politburo Standing Committee.

4: Politburo Standing Committee of the Communist Party of China - Wikipedia

Advisory Bodies: The advisory bodies in the ministry of home are numerous and their functions include technical and non-technical jobs of varied nature. Central Establishment Board: The board was established to make recommendations for placement of officers of under secretary level and above.

5: Central Committee of the Communist Party of China - Wikipedia

Central Advisory Committee (1) The Central Government shall, as soon as may be, constitute a Committee to be called the Central Building and Other Construction Workers' Advisory Committee (hereinafter referred to as the Central Advisory Committee) to advise the Central Government on such matters arising out of the administration of this Act.

6: Central Vigilance Commission of India

FSSAI brings an easy solution of Training & Certification through its new initiative, that is FoSTaC. FoSTaC offers nine different types of courses meant for different types of food businesses on different competency level.

7: Organizing Committee Â« APPICON

Constitution, powers and functions of Central Commission (1) There shall be a Commission to be known as the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission to exercise the powers conferred on, and discharge the functions assigned to, it under this Act.

8: Central Advisory Committee

CENTRAL ADVISORY HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION PURPOSE The University Central Advisory Health & Safety Committee is empowered to: 1. Provide a consultative forum for the review of the status of health and safety in the University and for the evaluation of the internal responsibility system. 2.

9: Central Advisory Committee | Electricity Department Puducherry

The Bureau of Land Management Central California District will accept nominations through Wednesday, Oct. 31, for 13 positions awaiting appointment on both its citizen-based Central California Resource Advisory Council and the Carrizo Plain National Monument Advisory Committee.

Reflection Revisited Falconers the Drug, the Nurse, the Patient On both sides of the Los Angeles River: Mechicano Art Center Reina Alejandra Prado Saldivar Practice Set to Accompany Payroll Records And Procedures Pablo escobar my father book Gemstones of the world 5th edition Canadian interludes. To resume interrupted training course for reserve officers. German-American Folklore Roku 2 user manual Harlem photographs, 1932-1940 Supply Chain Fulfillment at Warp Speed Essential duas in the life of a muslim Financial Literacy and Education Commission Single and Multiple Ionization of Atoms and Ions by Electron Impact (Physics Reviews) Dam foundation grouting Pillar number six: joining the world Setting up your word study workshop Last love song at the Valentine How to handle Internet electronic commerce security The little book of big ideas about spirituality Words Large as Apples Biography of Moazzambeg Mirza Chapter 3 The 1st SAS Company: Swanbourne, 1957-1962 Country Inns and Selected Hotels in Great Britain and Ireland 1999 (Country Inns and Selected Hotels in G P2 nucleotide receptors Romantic landscape The soul of an organ Fundamentals of investment management Creating an ethic of interconnectedness and a democratic public Handbook of culture media for food and water microbiology Confessions of a Memory Eater Geoactive 2 chapter 11 Buddies and bandits 1970 Census of Agriculture Chile-Canada Free Trade Agreement Sebastin Herreros The Nice Work If You Can Get It What we hear in music A History Of The Jesuits V2 Surface and radiological anatomy for students and general practitioners.